

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

April 18, 1958

Mr. R. D. Collier
Box 798
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Static:

A check of the well file on your Pan American State Well No. 1-P, Section 12, T-18-S, R-37-E indicates that no reports other than the Form C-101 and C-128 have been filed.

Please file all reports that are past due at your earliest convenience.

Further we wish to again call to your attention that we are holding without approval Form C-104, Request for Allowable, and Form C-110 for your Gulf State No. 2 in Unit D of Section 24, T-13-S, R-31-E, Caprock Queen Pool. These forms were received in this office on February 12, 1958, but no allowable can be assigned until we receive Form C-116 showing the results of a gas-oil ratio test.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

REM/mc

C
O
P
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOOPER NEW MEXICO